

# Minutes of the Leisure and Community Scrutiny Panel

(to be confirmed at the next meeting)

Date: Monday, 16 December 2019

Venue: Council Chamber - Civic Offices

PRESENT:

**Councillor** Mrs C L A Hockley (Chairman)

**Councillor** Mrs L E Clubley (Vice-Chairman)

Councillors: Mrs S M Bayford, S Dugan and Mrs K K Trott

Also Councillor Miss S M Bell, Executive Member for Leisure and

**Present:** Community



## 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

An apology for absence was received from Councillor M J Ford, JP.

#### 2. MINUTES

It was noted that the minutes to be agreed by the Panel were from the meeting held on 21 October 2019 and not as stated in the agenda pack.

RESOLVED that the minutes of the Leisure and Community Scrutiny Panel meeting held on 21 October 2019 be confirmed and signed as a correct record.

#### 3. CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

There were no Chairman's announcements made at this meeting.

# 4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND DISCLOSURES OF ADVICE OR DIRECTIONS

There were no declarations of interest made at this meeting.

#### 5. **DEPUTATIONS**

There were no deputations made at this meeting.

# 6. REMODELLED FERNEHAM HALL PLANNING APPLICATION DESIGN

Members received a presentation by the Director of Leisure and Community which outlined the top-level designs for submission as part of the planning application for the remodelled Ferneham Hall. A copy of the presentation is attached to these minutes as Appendix A.

The Panel was pleased that initial concerns regarding the type of brick work to be used in the remodelling of Ferneham Hall had been reconsidered. Members very much preferred the revised concept designs that were put forward in the presentation and were particularly impressed with both the look of the new choice of brickwork and also the strong historic link that it will bring to the famous and distinctive red Fareham bricks that were used in the construction of London's Royal Albert Hall.

Members put forward their sincere thanks and gratitude to all Officers concerned for the hard work that has been put into driving this project forward on such a tight schedule.

RESOLVED that the Leisure and Community Scrutiny Panel recommends the top-level designs, as outlined in the presentation, to the Executive for approval as part of the planning application to remodel Ferneham Hall.

### 7. EXECUTIVE BUSINESS

# (1) Award of Contract - Leisure Centre Operator Contract

No comments were received.

# (2) Community Fund Application - Portchester Bowling Club

No comments were received.

### 8. LEISURE AND COMMUNITY SCRUTINY PANEL PRIORITIES

The Chairman invited the Panel to consider the Scrutiny Priorities for the Leisure and Community Scrutiny Panel.

Members enquired whether there would be an update on Cams Alders and were advised that a report would be brought to the Panel in due course.

Members also requested whether feedback could be provided regarding the success of the Christmas lights this year. It was agreed that an update would be brought to the Panel once survey results have been received.

(The meeting started at 3.30 pm and ended at 4.00 pm).